## Lilian Schick School Council Meeting

June 11<sup>th</sup>, 2020

Attendance: Nicole Roe, Christina Romanowski, Liz Kohle, Shelley Greenwood, Jessica Rigney, Jennifer MacArthur, Karen Gagne, Kristin Mahoney

1.0	Call To Order: Meeting called to orde	er at 6:30pm.			
2.0	Attendance				
3.0	Review and Approval of Meeting Ago	enda:	_motioned to app	rove as presented,	
	second, all in favour, carried.				
	Review and Approval of Previous Meetings Minutes:			motioned to approve	
	minutes as amended,	second, all in	n favour, carried.		
40	Camaanandanaa				

## 4.0 Correspondence

# 5.0 Updates

- **5.**1 Grade 9 Farewell- Student pictures will be displayed along the highway opposite of the Husky gas station, waiting on the delivery of stakes for pictures. Staff have also put together a slide show and memory book for each Grade 9 student.
- **5.**2 Grade 5 Orientation- Grade 4 students participated in a virtual meeting with Grade 5 teachers.
- **5.**3 Funds used for tech purchases
- **5.**4 Staffing Updates- Teaching Staff has been reduced by 1.2. Staff leaving are Mr. Mali, Ms. Delong, Mrs. Macleod, and Mrs. Saluk is transferring to Guthrie School.
- **5.**5 Class Configurations- Elementary will maintain Logos classes while in Junior High, Logos students will combine with all students separating for Home Room, Reading and Health. Grade 7: 2 classes of 22 and 23 students, Grade 8: 2 classes of 30 students in each, Grade 9: 2 classes with 30 students in each.

# 6.0 Reports

### 6.1 Administration

- The computer lab is up and running and ready for students.
- Grant Jensen will be joining the Administration Team as Vice Principal for next school year.
- Staff have prepared a year end video to share with students and families. Mr. Chin is busy editing the video. Students will pick up awards and drop off textbooks beginning June 17<sup>th</sup>.

#### 6.2 Trustee

- currently unsure about re-entry into schools in September, Alberta Government will announce decision on August 1<sup>st</sup>, 2020
- Alberta Government has outlined guidelines for each of the Scenarios for September ( 2 possible scenarios are outlined with the third being a continuation of online learning) These are available on the Alberta Government website
- Budget was passed May 28th, 2020

### 6.4 BACS (tabled)

## 6.5 LOGOS (tabled)

#### 7.0 Old Business

- Red Cross program- Beyond the Hurt Campaign was a success. Mr. Muir and Mrs. Thompson will revisit concepts with students in September 2020.

### 8.0 Round Table Discussion

- -Elections: Nicole motioned to hold elections in September 2020. Karen seconded, all in favour, carried. Elections will be held on Monday September 28<sup>th</sup>, 2020.
- Jessica thanked the staff of Lilian Schick for all of their support during this very difficult time of school closure. The sentiment was shared by all.
- A question was raised regarding the continuation of the Sports recognition program. Shelley explained that concessions were made to account for the school closure.
- A question was raised regarding the proposed Grow Operation being planned for the Town of Bon Accord. Shelley responded that the land has been rezoned.
- A question regarding transportation in the fall was raised. Liz explained that they are waiting on the school announcement from the government to decide on plans. Transportation fees are listed on the School Division website.

**9.0 Adjournment**: The meeting was adjourned at 7:08pm

Next meeting September 28<sup>th</sup> , 2020, 6:30pm, either in person or virtually.